
From:  Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Sent time:  12/13/2018 09:50:46 AM

To:  Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Hollywood Center Project - Request for Library Services Information

Attachments:  2018-25 Hollywood Center Project RESPONSE.docx     2018-25 Hollywood Center Project.pdf    
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Granger, Aurial <agranger@lapl.org>
Date: Thu, Dec 13, 2018 at 8:48 AM
Subject: Hollywood Center Project - Request for Library Services Information
To: <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>
Cc: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Good morning, 

Please see attached response to your request. 

Best, 

Aurial Granger, Management Assistant
Business Office
Los Angeles Public Library
630 W. Fifth St., Los Angeles, CA 90071
Direct: 213-228-7415 • Main: 213-228-7460
agranger@lapl.org

   

-- 
Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner
Major Projects
6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351
Van Nuys, CA  91401
*(818) 374-5066*
*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*

mailto:agranger@lapl.org
mailto:elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org
mailto:JFan@esassoc.com
mailto:agranger@lapl.org
https://www.facebook.com/lapubliclibrary
https://twitter.com/LAPublicLibrary
https://www.instagram.com/lapubliclibrary
https://www.snapchat.com/add/lapubliclibrary
http://www.lapl.org/


  Hollywood Center Project 
 Request for Library Services Information 

Los Angeles Public Library Response 
 December 13, 2018 

 
  

Please provide the following information regarding LAPL services and facilities: 

1. Name and description of the City libraries serving the Project Site, including: 

(1) location and hours of operation; (2) size of library buildings (square 

footage); (3) number of personnel; (4) collection size and amenities, (5) 

programmed or target service population; and (6) actual population 

served including the assigned census tracts upon which service 

population is determined; 

Answer: 

 The following Los Angeles Public Library facilities would serve the project area: 

 Goldwyn Hollywood Regional Library, page 3  

 John C. Fremont Branch Library, page 4  

 Will and Ariel Durant Branch Library, page 5 

 

Please see respective pages for information regarding each location.  

 

2. Planned, funded, and/or scheduled improvements or expansions to the City 

library facilities that would serve the Project; 

 

Answer: 

There are currently no planned improvements or expansions to these locations.  

 

3. Special facilities available for public use (i.e., children's reading assistance, 

homework centers, space for community meetings and programs); and 

Answer:  

 Please see respective pages for information regarding each location 

 

4. City library service standards and/or goals that would assist in analyzing the 

Project's potential impacts from development on local library services. 

Answer:  

On February 8, 2007, The Board of Library Commissioners approved a new 

Branch Facilities Plan.  This Plan includes criteria for new Libraries, which 

recommends new size standards for the provision of LAPL facilities – 12,500 s.f. 

for community with less than 45,000 population and 14,500 s.f. for community 

with more than 45,000 population and up to 20,000 s.f. for a Regional branch.  It 
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  Hollywood Center Project 
 Request for Library Services Information 

Los Angeles Public Library Response 
 December 13, 2018 

 
  

also recommends that when a community reaches a population of 90,000, an 

additional branch library should be considered for the area.  

 

5. Would the Project, either individually or combined with other past, present or 

anticipated future projects, result in the need for new or altered library facilities? If 

so, please describe the nature, approximate location and approximate size of the 

new or altered facility. (Please see related projects list provided with this Request 

for Information.) 

Answer:  

Any increase in the residential and/or commuter-adjusted population that is in 
close proximity to a library has a direct impact on library services with increased 
demands for library staffing, materials, computers, and information services. 
Therefore, mitigation measures may be necessary in order to lessen the impact to 
these services to a level that is appropriate for a given service population in 
accordance to the February 8, 2007 Board of Library Commissioners approved 
Branch Facilities Plan.   
 
The Los Angeles Public Library recommends a mitigation fee of $200 per capita 
based upon the projected population of the development.  The funds will be used 
for staff, books, computers and other library materials.  It is recommended that 
mitigation fees be paid for by the developer. 
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